PMTurkeyCOLPEm Resource

From: Comar, Manny

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 9:20 AM

To: TurkeyCOL Resource

Subject: FW: Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 COLA Submission 9

From: Franzone, Steve [mailto:Steve.Franzone@fpl.com]

Sent: Friday, December 23, 2011 3:20 PM

To: Squire, Melvin; McGovern, Denise; Comar, Manny; Hughes, Brian

Cc: Neely, Mary; SanGabriel, Graciela; Nguyen, Kenny; Repetto, John; Cozens, Kurt
Subject: RE: Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 COLA Submission 9

| appreciate everyone's assistance. | hope everyone has a happy and safe holiday.

Thanks again

Steve Franzone

NNP Licensing Manager - COLA

"Success is not the key to happiness. Happiness is the key to success. If you love what you

are doing, you will be successful." - Herman Cain

561.694.3209 (office)

754.204.5996 (cell)
“This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is confidential
and /or legally privileged. If this information is received by anyone other than the named addressee(s), the recipient should
immediately notify the sender by E-MAIL and by telephone (561.694.3209) and permanently delete the original and any copy,
including printout of the information. In no event shall this material be read, used, copied, reproduced, stored or retained by
anyone other than the named addressee(s), except with the express consent of the sender or the named addressee(s).

From: Squire, Melvin [mailto:Melvin.Squire@nrc.gov]

Sent: Friday, December 23, 2011 3:06 PM

To: McGovern, Denise; Comar, Manny; Hughes, Brian; Franzone, Steve

Cc: Neely, Mary; SanGabriel, Graciela; Nguyen, Kenny; Repetto, John; Cozens, Kurt
Subject: RE: Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 COLA Submission 9

| finished reviewing the revised packing slip and everything looks in order. As far as | am concern the submission should
be ready to load. | will return the disk to the DPC so they can begin loading on Monday.

Melvin E. Squire IlI

Contract Support, NRC Datacenter (Ruland Associates Inc.)
Office of Information Services, NRC
Melvin.Squire@nrc.gov

301-415-7208 (Phone)

301-415-5015 (Data Center)

From: SanGabriel, Graciela

Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2011 5:01 PM

To: Nguyen, Kenny; Comar, Manny; Hughes, Brian; Squire, Melvin; Cozens, Kurt; Repetto, John;
Steve.Franzone@fpl.com

Cc: Neely, Mary

Subject: Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 COLA Submission 9




Please be informed that the documents on subject COLA Submission 9 for Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 have
been checked and are ready to continue processing. They will be forwarded to Melvin to check the packaging
slip.

Thank you

Grace San Gabriel
Document Processing Center
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